Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Xinggang Tong [xtong@otgenv.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 5:11 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Janice Hansen

Subject: RE: [Fwd: RO2959: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE]
Hi Jerry,

Thank you for your conditional approval of the work plan.

The reason that I did not include soil vapor sampling at this stage is that the site may

require some type of remediation after corrective action analysis.

off to do soil vapor sampling at a later stage.

Thank you again for your prompt review and approval.

Xinggang Tong, PhD, PE

Project Manager

OTG EnviroEngineering Solutions, Inc.
7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 260
Oakland, CA 94621

(510)465-8982

Thus, it may be better

On Wed, February 23, 2011 4:53 pm, Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health wrote:
You will receive a second copy of the attached letter from our Admin group as well.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Xinggang Tong [mailto:xtong@otgenv.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 9:23 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: [Fwd: R02959: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE]

Thank you Jerry!

Xinggang

On Thu, February 17, 2011 6:22 pm, Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health wrote:

I agreed that I would review your work plan next week.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham



Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Xinggang Tong [xtong@otgenv.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:47 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: [Fwd: R02959: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE]

Good morning Jerry,

I very much appreciate if you could review the work plan soon. The proposed work scope is
essentially the same as you requested in your letter of January 12, 2011. The State OSCF
will not release fund until receiving your approval of the work plan.

Thank you very much.

Xinggang Tong, PhD, PE

Project Manager

OTG EnviroEngineering Solutions, Inc.
7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 260
Oakland, CA 94621

(510)465-8982

———————————————————————————— Original Message ----------------------------
Subject: R02959: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

From: "dehloptoxic, Env. Health" <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Date: Thu, February 17, 2011 11:31 am
To: "'Xinggang Tong'" <xtong@otgenv.com>

"Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health" <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE
CASE: R02959, 5901 MACARTHUR BLVD

Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County

Environmental Health Toxics Program ftp site. The document will appear in the case file
within the next 2 to 3 business days. Your case worker has been notified of the document
submittal. If the document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard from

your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the

case worker.

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all.

----- Original Message-----

From: Xinggang Tong [mailto:xtong@otgenv.com]

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 9:24 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: R02959: work plan submitted




Hello,

A work plan for well installation and additional soil sampling for RO#2959 has been uploaded
to the County's ftp site and the State GeoTracker site.

Thanks.

Xinggang Tong, PhD, PE

Project Manager

OTG EnviroEngineering Solutions, Inc.
7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 260
Oakland, CA 94621

(510)465-8982



